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Questions and answers 

 
Combating Drugs Trafficking and Abuse-supply of equipment- re-launch 

 

1. Publication reference 

 EuropeAid/127508/D/SUP/HR- re-launch 

 

2. Procedure 

Open 

 

3. Programme 

 IPA 

 

4. Financing 

 National Programme for Croatia under the IPA- Transition Assistance and Institution 

Building Component for 2007 

 

5. Contracting authority 

 Central Finance and Contracting Agency 

 

 

 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Date: 19 November 2009 

 

1. Within the tender dossier for this re-issued 

tender the instructions to tenderers has 

incorrect dates (from the recently cancelled 

tender for Lots 2 and 3). 

Will you be reissuing up to date instructions 

to tenderers? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1.Please note that the tender dossier 

(including instructions to tenderers) for this 

re-launched tender for Lots 2 and 3 as 

published on 18 November 2009 on 

EuropeAid web pages:  

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/onli

ne-

services/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome&nbP

ubliList=15&orderby=upd&orderbyad=Des

c&searchtype=RS&aofr=127508 and on 

CFCA web pages: 

http://www.safu.hr/hr/natjecaji?category=17

&type=1&status=0&pg=1&sort_by=0 

contains the correct dates. 

 

 

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/online-services/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome&nbPubliList=15&orderby=upd&orderbyad=Desc&searchtype=RS&aofr=127508
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/online-services/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome&nbPubliList=15&orderby=upd&orderbyad=Desc&searchtype=RS&aofr=127508
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/online-services/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome&nbPubliList=15&orderby=upd&orderbyad=Desc&searchtype=RS&aofr=127508
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/online-services/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome&nbPubliList=15&orderby=upd&orderbyad=Desc&searchtype=RS&aofr=127508
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/europeaid/online-services/index.cfm?do=publi.welcome&nbPubliList=15&orderby=upd&orderbyad=Desc&searchtype=RS&aofr=127508
http://www.safu.hr/hr/natjecaji?category=17&type=1&status=0&pg=1&sort_by=0
http://www.safu.hr/hr/natjecaji?category=17&type=1&status=0&pg=1&sort_by=0
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2. My second question is are the significant 

technical specification amendments relevant 

for both Lots 2 and 3? 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. The tender dossier published on 18 

November 2009 has been prepared for 

completely new tender procedure and 

should be considered in that sense, i.e. 

independently from the previous one. Thus, 

all technical specification amendments are 

relevant for both lots: lot 2 and lot 3.  

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Date: 18 December 2009 

 

3. Please let us know what you mean that 

‘’drug detection system should be with 

printer and operating system’’. Is this means 

that there should be set with printer and 

software for computer? 

 

 

 

4. Please let us know if the quotation for drug 

detection system with taking sample from 

powder will be accepted? If yes, please 

change technical speciation as following: a. 

Method of taking sample from oral fluid or 

powder 

 

5. Please let us know if requirements 

‘’Possibility of data storage’’ and Possibility 

of connection to PC and transfer of data’’ 

are necessary or they could be like optional 

requirement? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. Yes, the drug detection system should be 

accompanied with a printer and operating 

system.  

 

 

 

 

 

4. Taking sample from powder will not be 

accepted. Annex II+III Technical 

Specifications + Technical offer is to be 

followed. 

 

 

 

5. Both the “possibility of data storage” and 

“possibility of connection to PC and transfer 

of data” are necessary and are not optional.  

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
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Date: 07 January 2010  

 

6. We are bidding for LOT2 as a legal entity 

with limited liability registered in Republic 

Croatia. We appear independently. Is it 

required that our overall annual turnover for 

2008 is twice the amount of the financial bid 

for LOT2?  

7.How, or what with (e) we document our 

overall annual business turnover for 2008 

and should the same document(s) be 

enclosed as the original document in 

Croatian language or as the Croatian original 

with certified translation in English?  

 

 

8. Our financial reports for the year 2007 and 

2008 are positive. How and what with do we 

document the positive business operation for 

the quoted period? Are such documents to be 

submitted as Croatian originals only or as 

Croatian originals with enclosed certified 

translation in English?  

 

9. Is it necessary to enclose with the 

documents specified in the 'tender dossier' 

also the documents attesting the legal 

competence (such as are usually required in 

public bidding in RH) such as: excerpt from 

the court register, credit worthiness 

information BON1 and SOL2 certificates, 

statement(s) of no criminal record, tax 

authority certificate of duly discharged 

obligations, certificate issued by the Agency 

for drugs and medicinal products of 

registration of a medicinal product (products 

 

 

6. Yes, as stated in the Procurement Notice, 

Point 16, it is required that the annual 

turnover for 2008 must be at least two times of 
the submitted financial proposal.   
 

 

 

7. The tenderer is only required to present 

the amount of the annual turnover in the 

Tender Form for a Supply Contract, Point 3 

Economic and Financial Capacity without 

enclosing any evidence documents. The 

documentary evidence will be required only 

from the successful tenderer, as stated in the 

Instructions to tenderers, Point 21.      

 

 

 

8. The tenderer is only required to present 

data regarding cash and cash equivalents in 

the Tender Form for a Supply Contract, 

Point 3 Economic and Financial Capacity, 

without enclosing any evidence documents. 

The documentary evidence will be required 

only from the successful tenderer, as stated 

in the Instructions to tenderers, Point 21  

 

 

9. At this stage, tenderers must only provide 

the following documentation as listed in the 

Instructions to tenderers, Point 11, Part 3:   

tender guarantee; Tender Form for a Supply 

Contract; financial identification form; legal 

entity form with supporting documents such 

as:  

1) a copy of the vat registration document if 

applicable and if the vat number does not 

appear on the official document  referred to 

at 2) below;  

2) a copy of some official document (e.g. 



 

 

 

Combating Drugs Trafficking and Abuse- supply of equipment 

IPA 2007 

 

Questions and Answers                                                              EuropeAid/127508/D/SUP/HR 

 

 

from LOT2) in the register of medicinal 

products and if such documents should be 

translated into English by a certified court 

interpreter?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10. Respecting the bidding criteria of 

EuropeAid/127508/D/SUP/HR (for LOT2), 

that a bidder should have successfully 

completed during 2006, 2007, 2008 and/or 

2009 at least one Contract in the sphere to 

which this Contract refers (LOT2) with a 

budget if anything approximating his 

financial offer for this bid, we would like to 

inquire as follows: We have successfully 

completed several Contracts in the sphere 

relating to our bid relates in the course of all 

aforementioned years, however the amounts 

per year are less than the financial amount of 

our bid. Would the sum of the financial 

Contracts of all these years included satisfy 

the required criteria? If not, can we use the 

Contracts of the manufacturer of the 

equipment, i.e. our principal, as a proof of 

our competence and in what form?  

 

official gazette, company register etc.) 

showing the name of the legal entity, the 

address of the head office and the 

registration number given to it by the 

national authorities; 

description of the warranty conditions; 

statement by the tenderer attesting the origin 

of the supplies; and duly authorised 

signature. 

Only the successful tenderer must provide 

the documentary proof or statements 

required under the law of the country in 

which the company (or each of the 

companies in case of a consortium) is 

established, to show that it does not fall into 

the exclusion situations listed in section 

2.3.3 of the Practical Guide to contract 

procedures for EC external actions. 

 

 

 

10. No, the sum of the contracts amounts 

would not satisfy the required criteria and 

can not be considered as relevant in that 

sense. According to the Procurement 

Notice, Point 16.2.a) the tenderer must have 

completed at least one contract with the 

budget of at least that of his financial proposal 
for this tender.  

 

However, as further stated in the Procurement 

Notice, Point 16.2.a) “An economic 

operator may, where appropriate and for a 

particular contract, rely on the capacities of 

other entities, regardless of the legal nature 

of the links which it has with them. It must 

in that case prove to the Contracting 

Authority that it will have at its disposal the 

resources necessary for performance of the 

contract, for example by producing an 

undertaking on the part of those entities to 

place those resources at its disposal. Such 

entities, for instance the parent company of 

the economic operator, must respect the 
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11. If, for the purpose of satisfying the 

required criteria, we are to bid jointly with 

our manufacturer, i.e. our principal, which of 

the manufacturer’s/partner’s documents it 

will be necessary to submit?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12. How are we to document the fulfillment 

of Contracts for the years 2006, 2007, 2008 

and 2009 in the sphere relating to our bid 

(LOT2)? Are we to prove it by authenticated 

copies of all Contracts in Croatian language, 

and/or by certified translations of the same in 

English language, or by a 

Statement/Acknowledgment of the principal 

of duly performed Contracts signed by an 

same rules of eligibility and notably that of 

nationality, as the economic operator”, 

meaning that there is a possibility to use as a 

reference contracts implemented by the 

principal company under the above 

mentioned conditions. 

 

  

 

11.. Instructions to tenderers, Point 11. 

Content of tenders, Part 3: Documentation, 

suggests among other the following 

document to be submitted: 
the “Tender Form for a Supply Contract”, duly 

completed, which includes the tenderer’s 

declaration, Point 7, (from each member of a 

consortium). Namely, the leader of consortium 

or joint venture must fill in the complete Tender 

Form for a Supply Contract, while each member 

of consortium or joint venture (including the 

leader itself) have to fill in and sign tenderer’s 

declaration (i.e. Point 7 of the Tender Form for 
a Supply Contract).  

Only the successful tenderer (i.e. all members 

in case of consortium or a joint venture) will 

be requested by the Contracting Authority 

to submit relevant documentary proofs 

(please refer to point 21 in the Instructions 

to tenderers).   

 

 

 

 

12. The information on reference contracts 

are to be filled in the Tender Form for a 

supply Contract, Point 6 Experience. Only 

the successful tenderer will be requested by 

the Contracting Authority to submit relevant 

documentary proofs.   
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authorized person, where are separately 

stated all Contracts for the years 2006, 2007, 

2008 and 2009 with the financial report?  

13. Regarding specifications required for Lot 

2: Cut-off levels according to SAMHSA and 

NIDA standards there are currently no 

standard cut-off levels that have been set by 

SAMHSA or NIDA for oral fluid testing.  

One option that SAMHSA are considering is 

to use laboratory screening cut-off levels. 

Cut-off levels for oral fluid are currently 

under review by SAMHSA.  This review, as 

of today, is only half way through its allotted 

time period of 18 months.  We would require 

an explanation of the said requirement or the 

possibility to modify the tender documents, 

so as to be able to participate in the bidding 

timely and meeting high standards!  

 

 

 

 

13. Please note that we are aware of the fact 

that the SAMHSA and NIDA standards for 

oral fluid testing are being developed. 

Please also note that Technical 

Specifications do not state the exact 

SAMHSA cut-off levels for oral fluid and 

the specification ‘’Cut –off levels according to 
SAMHSA and NIDA standards’’ should be 

considered only as a reference to cut-off levels, 

as given by these agencies, not as a standard of 

the same. Therefore, it is possible to provide 

other references which are guided by the 

SAMHSA and NIDA’s general 

recommendations 

 

 

 

 

 


